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PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

ICE Clarification Request FOIA Number 2020-ICFO-71904

2 messages

ice-foia@dhs.gov <ice-foia@dhs.gov> Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 12:59 PM

To: estodder@pogo.org
August 11, 2020

Emma Stodder

Project On Government Oversight (POGO)
1100 G Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

RE: ICE FOIA Case Number 2020-ICFO-71904

This e-mail is in regards to your August 3, 2020 ICE FOIA request for all records from January 1, 2012, through the date
processing begins, of ICE Health Service Corps (“IHSC”) root cause analysis and/or corrective action plans (“CAPs”)
produced following detainee deaths in Immigration and Customs Enforcement (“ICE”) custody, pursuant to IHSC
recommendations for various detention facilities (see request).

In conducting a search for responsive records, the ICE FOIA office has determined that further clarification is needed
regarding your request. At this time, the date range is considered too broad in scope. We respectfully request that you
narrow the range of records so that an adequate response can be provided. Please provide the ICE FOIA office with a
response as soon as possible to avoid any further delay in the processing of your request. If a response is not received
within 30 days, your request will be administratively closed.

Sincerely,

ICE FOIA

Emma Stodder <estodder@pogo.org> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 10:48 AM

To: ice-foia@dhs.gov
Dear FOIA Officer,

Thank you for your email. I'm happy to help clarify this request. What I'm interested in obtaining are specifically the root
cause analysis and/or corrective action plans produced in response to the deaths of detainees while in the custody of the
13 detention facilities | listed (rather than any such documents merely referencing any of those facilities). Does that help
narrow the scope of responsive records?

Happy to talk through this by phone, and/or answer further questions via email. Thank you again.

Sincerely,

Emma Stodder
[Quoted text hidden]
Emma Stodder
Associate Editor

Send us a tip about the federal response to COVID-19.
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